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                                            TOWN OF NEWBURGH     

PLANNING BOARD 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
PROJECT:   TARBEN II SUBDIVISION -LOT 12   
PROJECT NO.:   21-18 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 127, BLOCK 1, LOT 12 
 

REVIEW DATE:   27 JULY 2021 
MEETING DATE:   5 AUGUST 2021 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE:  ZEN CONSULTANTS      

 
1. The wetland delineation identified as being performed on February 26, 2004 has expired.  

Wetland delineations are only valid for 10 years. 
 

2. It appears that additional percolation testing has been performed on Lot #12.  Has the location 
of the subsurface sanitary sewer disposal system changed since the original subdivision 
approval. 

 
3. The subsurface sanitary sewer disposal system and wells on Lot #10 should be depicted. 

 
4. Plans should show a building envelope based on the underlying zoning and restrictions based 

on the easement identified to provide a future Town roadway.  The lot size should be 
calculated with the future Town roadway easement removed and any setbacks should be 
taken from the right-of-way line. 
 

5. Front yard would be measured for the flag lot where the lot has minimum lot width.  Lot size 
calculation should be provided with and without the easement area. 
 

6. Provisions for drainage at the Town roadway/ driveway connection should be evaluated. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
PJH/kbw 
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